

From: Wen-Ping Ying

To: Doug Young

Date: August 04, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1093-EX-ST-2021

Message:

(This is a follow-up to the previous correspondence wrt coordination with FSS operators)

Reached out to both KMEX/Univision and CBS yesterday and explained the purpose of coordination.
Awaiting for their concurrence.

Summary of the email -

HTC will endeavor to keep the radio transmit power low such that the measured RSRP at the perimeter of the building where radio located will be at or less than -125 dBm so that, with free space loss, the signal reaching the FSS site will be lower than -250 dBm for CBS and -230 dBm for KMEX/Univision.